
REGIONAL COUNCIL 9 – STRIKE FORCE 
MAY 22, 2020 

11:00 am to NOON 
Due to the COVID-19 State of Emergency this meeting will be held via Zoom link or call-in. Info attached. 

AGENDA 

1. Welcome Jim Cheng, Chair 

2. Roll Call Shannon Holland, Staff 

3. Public Comment* Jim Cheng 

4. Approve Minutes from Prior Meeting Jim Cheng 

5. Review Project Pipeline and Available Funds Jim Cheng 

6. Approve Application (ERR and/or ECB) Jim Cheng 

7. Other Business - Emergency and Time Sensitive Items Only Jim Cheng 

8. Adjourn Jim Cheng 

* Submit Public Comments by completing the attached form to sholland@centralvirginia.org
by 7:00 am on Thursday, May 15, 2020. Those received will be read into the record.

mailto:sholland@centralvirginia.org


Topic: Region 9 Strike Force COVID 
Time: May 15, 2020 11:00 AM  to NOON 

   Every week on Fri, until Jun 12, 2020, 5 occurrence(s) 
   May 15, 2020 11:00 AM 
   May 22, 2020 11:00 AM 
   May 29, 2020 11:00 AM 
   Jun 5, 2020 11:00 AM 
   Jun 12, 2020 11:00 AM 

Please download and import the following iCalendar (.ics) files to your calendar system. 
Weekly: https://zoom.us/meeting/tJ0rdOChqD8uH9eBSm8I--
6IBaIaD3QtmswR/ics?icsToken=98tyKuChqDgjE9KRtByERox5BIjCXfPwpilbgvpYvizoWwkeL1Xf
FONrM5YsIczd 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom.us/j/99639964453?pwd=QitTMUJIcFoycTdrSEcwYk9MNHA2UT09 

Meeting ID: 996 3996 4453 
Password: 480705 
One tap mobile 
+19292056099,,99639964453#,,1#,480705# US (New York)
+13017158592,,99639964453#,,1#,480705# US (Germantown)

Dial by your location 
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

Meeting ID: 996 3996 4453 
Password: 480705 
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/adBimT1qcl 

Packet Page 2



Region 9 Council Meeting
PUBLIC COMMENT FORM 

Provide your public comments below. These comments will be read during the May 22, 2020, 
Region 9 Strike Force Meeting.  Please email as an attachment to sholland@centralvirgina.org with

the subject line “GO Virginia Comments ”. Submissions will be accepted until 7 AM on the day of 
the meeting.

Name:  

Organization: 

Email: 

Comments in the area below: 

Packet Page 3

mailto:andrea.devening@dhcd.virginia.gov


REGIONAL COUNCIL 9 
MAY 15, 2020 

11:00 AM to NOON 
Due to the COVID-19 State of Emergency this meeting was held via Zoom link and conference line. The 

details were posted with the Agenda and is included herein. 

MINUTES 

Attending Strike Force Council Members: Jim Cheng, Cav Angels (Chair, Region 9); Ed Scott, EcoSeptix 
Alliance (Vice Chair, Region 9); Ed Dalrymple, Cedar Mountain Stone; Pace Lochte, University of Virginia 
Economic Development; Ray Knott, Union Bank & Trust; Tom Click, Patriot Aluminum 
Absent Council Members: None 
Staff: Shannon Holland, Helen Cauthen 
Guests: None 

1. Welcome
Jim Cheng opened the meeting at 11:03 am when a majority of members were present. Jim Cheng stated
that the meeting was being held electronically via Zoom video and call-in due to the State of Emergency
declared by the Governor.

2. Roll Call
Jim Cheng asked Shannon Holland to complete a roll call of members. All members were present.

3. Public Comment*
Jim Cheng stated the meeting had been publicly noticed and a public comment form was made available.
All public comments were to be emailed by 7 am today. Shannon Holland stated that no public comments
had been received.

4. Approve Minutes from Prior Meeting  Jim Cheng

Ray Knott made a motion to approve the Meeting Minutes as presented. Ed Scott seconded the motion.
The motion carried.

5. Review Project Pipeline
Jim Cheng asked Shannon Holland to review the project pipeline included in the meeting packet. Shannon
Holland shared a few updates to the pipeline presented.

6. Approve ERR and ECB Application
Jim Cheng asked Shannon Holland to present the Project Rebound ERR grant proposal. Shannon Holland
summarized the project review sheet included in the packet, noting that staff recommended the project for
approval. Discussion ensued about ensuring that the project report would include actionable items.
Reference to actionable items and the report content was found in the application and reviewed.
Discussion also ensued around not requiring the project to document all the match submitted to ease the
project administrative burden.
Ed Dalrymple made a motion to approve the proposal. Ray Knott seconded the motion. The motion
carried. Pace Lochte recused from voting.

7. Other Business - Limited to Emergency Items Only
No other business was presented by Council Members.

Packet Page 4



8. Adjourn  Jim Cheng

Tom Click made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 11:39. Ray Knott seconded the motion. The motion
carried.

Packet Page 5



Shannon Holland is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

Topic: Reg. 9 Strike Force - COVID 
Time: May 8, 2020 11:00 AM  

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom.us/j/92047069478?pwd=bHhwS1NCS3luUUVnVjZ4VGlsdTJSQT09 

Meeting ID: 920 4706 9478 
Password: 937755 
One tap mobile 
+13126266799,,92047069478#,,1#,937755# US (Chicago)
+19292056099,,92047069478#,,1#,937755# US (New York)

Dial by your location 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Meeting ID: 920 4706 9478 
Password: 937755 
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/abHbifpGsc 

Packet Page 6

https://zoom.us/u/abHbifpGsc


PER CAPITA FUNDING 

* Up to 250k total may be awarded each year from Per Capita Allocations
** $150,500 remaining in FY20 for ECB

ECONOMIC RESILIENCY AND RECOVERY (ERR) FUNDING 

* Up to $300,000 total may be awarded for FAST ACCESS proposals

** 80,000 pending for Project Rebound- FAST ACCESS 

FY 
Per Capita/ECB 
Allocation* 

Added from 
Capacity 
Building 

Rollover from 
prior year Total Available for Projects YTD Total  Awarded 

Funds Remaining 
(if not used carried 
forward at FY end) 

FY2018  546,301 250,000 796,301 727,447 68,854 

FY2019 1,000,000 0 68,854 1,168,204 1,159,550 8,654 

FY2020 1,000,000 0 8,654 1,008,654 647,500** 361,154 

FY 
ERR 
Allocation* 

Rollover from 
prior year 

Added from 
Capacity Building 

Total Available for 
Projects YTD Total  Awarded** 

Funds Remaining 
(if not used carried 
forward at FY end) 

FY2020 1,000,000, 0 0 1,000,000 0 1,000,000 

Packet Page 7



GO Virginia Region 9 – ERR + ECB Pipeline 

Strike Force Meeting – 5.18.2020 

Project Title Possible Applicant 
Org. 

Frame Industry Possible 
Application 

Date 

Type GO VA $ Status/Note 

Renewable Energy Cluster CvilleREA 5/26/2020 ECB 100,000 

Workforce Ecosystem VCW-Piedmont TD all ECB 100,000 

Regional Craft Bev TJPDC G/E Food/Bev 5/13/2020 ERR 100,000 
Recovery Website Fauquier County ERR 100,000 
Regional Connect CBIC I/E All 5/26/2020 ERR 100,000 
Project Rebound TBD ERR conversation only 
PPE Website TBD ERR conversation only 

Packet Page 8



ERR/ECB Proposal Review 

Project Name: Crafting a New Normal 
Applicant: TJPDC (PD-10) as administrative agent 
Contact Name: Maureen Kelly, Economic Development Director, Nelson County 
Grant Amount Requested: $ 100,000 
Match Amount Proposed: $50,000 (50%) 
Locality Match: $50,000  
Regional Impact Area: Nelson, Madison, TJPDC 

Locality Letters of Support: PENDING as of 5/18/20: Expected letters include: Nelson County, Madison 
County, Thomas Jefferson Planning District Commission, Nelson 151, Monticello Wine Trail, Potters 
Craft Cider, Champion Brewing, Early Mountain Winery, Virginia Distillery Company, Belmont Farms, 
Killauren Winery, Bald Top Brewery 

Non-Locality Partners: see Letters of Support above for industry support 

Length of Project: 9 months (now through December) 

PROPOSAL: This project will mitigate the regional economic impact of the COVID-19 crisis in the short- 
and mid-term by giving these businesses the tools they need to re-open safely, retrain employees and 
communicate with their customers. These businesses have been severely impacted by the pandemic. 
Having regional industry guidance and standards will also improve the customer experience and help 
restore consumer confidence. This project is directly linked to supporting the Food & Beverage 
Manufacturing Industry, a Region 9 Target Industry. 

ERR: 
Will help mitigate economic impact of COVID-19 in near and mid-term? x 
Connection made to advancing opportunities in Region 9 Growth Plan? x 
Advances critical needs in important locally traded sectors or priorities set by Council? x 

State Goals: 
Higher Paying Jobs 
Out of State Investment 
Transformative Project 
Collaboration between government, business, education, etc. x 

Region 9 Project Categories: 
Talent Development 
Innovation/Entrepreneurship 
Growing Existing Business x 
Sites 

Region 9 Target Industries: 
Information Technology x 
Food & Beverage Mfg x 
Financial & Business Services x 
Light Mfg 
Biotechnology x 

Packet Page 9



Budget is reasonable and realistic for scope of project. Efficiencies and Narrative supports proposed budget. x 
REVIEWER COMMENTS 
ERR (Y/N) Yes 
ECB (Y/N) No 

Economic Impact 
• COVID responsive

Regional Collaboration 
• Yes. Nelson and Madision are leading the grant in collaboration with private sector.

TJPDC connects the project to more localities in Region 9.

Readiness 
• Maureen Kelley has significant experience in this industry and is viewed as a statewide

expert in economic development for this industry. Madison County and Nelson County
also collaborated on a previous GO Virginia grant. TJPDC will be a strong connector in
terms of administration and collaboration with other localities.

Sustainability 
• n/a

FOR ERR GRANTS: 

How will this grant mitigate the economic impact of COVID 19 in the region? 
• Give this target industry the support needed to accelerate getting the industry back to

work; the sooner the locally traded sector aspect of this industry is back to work the
sooner the growth and expansion of product exports is possible

How does this grant advance opportunities identified in the Region 9 Plan? 
• Food & Bev. Mfg  is a target industry for Region 9

Advances critical needs in locally traded sectors and / or priorities identified by Council 
(caused by COVID-19?) 

• See above and this project will accelerate the safe return to work for employees in this
sector and increase customer engagement through electronic means to capture sales in
this new normal. Both of these were identified by Region 9 Council as priorities.

STAFF COMMENTS 
• Recommend for approval subject to:

o Receipt of letters of support
o Clarification on activating program participation outside of Nelson 151 footprint
o Expanded information on Subject Matter Expert roles
o Corrected In-kind match documentation

Packet Page 10



ECONOMIC RESILIENCY AND RECOVER (ERR) (<100k) FAST ACCESS APPLICATION 
GENERAL 

Date:  18 May 2020 

Project Name:  Crafting the New Normal 

Applying Organization:  TJPDC Corporation 
Address: 401 Water Street, East 
Zip Code (+4): 22902-5241 
City:  Charlottesville 

Project Primary Contact:  
Full Name: Maureen Kelley 
Title:  Nelson County Director of Economic Development and Tourism 
Email:  makelley@nelsoncounty.org 
Phone:  434-263-7016 

Select the framework(s), target industries, program goals and participating localities for this project 

Project Frameworks  

Region 9 Target Industries 

Information Technology x Food & Beverage Mfg. Other: (specify) 

Financial & Business Services Light Mfg. Other: (specify) 

Biotechnology Other: Emerging Other: (specify) 

GO Virginia Program Goals (if any) 

Create Higher Paying Jobs Attract Out of State Investment 

x Regional Transformational x Collaboration between business, government, education 

Participating Localities (minimum of two) 
Albemarle Charlottesville Culpeper Fauquier 

Fluvanna Greene Louisa x Madison 

x Nelson Orange Rappahannock Other: Specify 

x Talent Development x Growing Existing Business Other: (specify) 

Innovation/Entrepreneurship  Business Ready Sites 

Packet Page 11



QUESTIONS 
• Limit each response to 3,000 characters or less. 
• Use no formatting, i.e. no bold, no italics, no tables, no bullets, no color, etc. 

 

ECONOMIC IMPACT  
1. Insert an Executive Summary style narrative of the project here limited to one page and include:   

• Brief, overarching goal(s), activities, possible metrics, and expected outcomes/products 
• Name key collaborative partners and roles 
• Describe how the project aligns with Region 9’s Growth Plan. 
• Outline the total GO Virginia $ requested, total match committed and how funds will be spent 
• COVID-19 Response 

• Describe how this project will mitigate the regional economic impact of the COVID-19 crisis in 
the short and mid-term.  

• Describe why this project should be a priority in Region 9. 
 

The purpose of the program is to generate private sector re-growth and job opportunities; this includes 
business re-development post-COVID, education and development post-COVID and business re-attraction 
to build consumer confidence. 
 
Goals of the project include creating web-based solutions and using social media platforms for education, 
shopping, reservations and communications for consumer confidence; sharing ABC and labor compliance 
on policies, CDC, OSHA, FDA and sanitation protocols. These materials will need to be available in both 
English and Spanish and delivered electronically. Other goals include: cooperative purchasing for PPE and 
packaging supply resources; marketing, consumer and employee education initiative for ever-changing 
protocols; legally defensible de-escalation protocols and scripts for engaging with disruptive customers; 
sample communications to associates and vendors; catalogues of products (signage, floor markers, 
hygiene); script and  guidelines for mask enforcement; signage for social distancing guidelines and 
techniques; policies for implementing social distancing throughout a property; curbside pickup 
procedures/payment.  Further, new position development and staff training of new staff needs evolve to 
adhere to reintroduction of the consumer after COVID-19 and the new normal it brings. 
 
Key partners include Nelson County, Madison County, the Thomas Jefferson Planning District Commission 
and its non- profit TJPDC Corporation, TJPDC Corporation and Nelson 151.  Economic development and 
tourism directors from Nelson and Madison Counties will work with regional industry partners to collect 
data and information for the project. The Planning District Commission’s non-profit will serve as grant 
administrator. Nelson 151 is a regional craft beverage trail, representing all craft beverage sectors- spirits, 
wine/cider and beer. Operating for more than 10 years as a leader in the Commonwealth’s craft beverage 
industry, they are committed to making systemic changes to their operations online as well as in their brick 
and mortar establishments, as well as create best practices that can be shared with the entire region. 
 
Food and beverage manufacturing is a target industry in the Region 9 Growth Plan Update. The Crafting 
Higher Paying Jobs program demonstrated economic improvement in the traded sector. This grant 
continues to support the Talent Development projects like Crafting Higher Paying Jobs. This grant also 
supports the Growing Existing Businesses strategy as it identifies scale-up opportunities in other targeted 

Packet Page 12



sectors, such as export growth for food and beverage manufacturing. Further, this project will help the 
locally traded sector build out or adapt to web-based operations. This grant will assist businesses/industries 
that are not already online with e-commerce solutions to sell and promote their goods and services, a key 
goal of Region 9.  With the ERR grant, we are directly assisting a traded sector, with characteristics such as 
exporting their product across state lines and a locally traded sector with tasting rooms, and tourism 
operations in general, all of which are a powerful driver of our regional economy. The pandemic has had a 
significant negative impact on the overall regional tourism industry. The grant application supports Go 
Virginia Program Goals of Regional Transformation and Collaboration among government, the private 
sector and education. 

The grant would accelerate the re-start of these locally traded activities, restore consumer and employee 
confidence, which includes the broader hospitality industry and supply chain businesses, and also allows 
the businesses to bring back employees more quickly as well as reposition them as needed. 

The total budget will not exceed $100,000. Total match will be $50,000 from grant partners. Funds will be 
expended for each of the program areas and products and services rendered to create the project 
deliverables. 

This project will mitigate the regional economic impact of the COVID-19 crisis in the short- and mid-term by 
giving these businesses the tools they need to re-open safely, retrain employees and communicate with 
their customers. These businesses have been severely impacted by the pandemic. Having regional industry 
guidance and standards will also improve the customer experience and help restore consumer confidence. 

This project should be a priority in Region 9 because of the sheer numbers of affected businesses and the 
number of employees that have been impacted in these target industries. In short, the craft beverage 
industry must re-invent itself in order to continue to operate in this new normal. 

2. Provide a monthly project timeline of planned milestones and fund disbursement.
June – Contract with project administrator and other subject experts and resources. Begin research on 
products and services for deliverables. Estimated fund disbursement is $40,000 
July – September – Create the grant deliverable, test them with Nelson 151 and regional partners, then 
refine them. Estimated fund disbursement is $70,000 
October-December – Final grant deliverable are completed. Estimated fund disbursement $40,000. 

3. Expand on goals, activities, possible metrics, and expected outcomes noted above, as needed.

REGIONAL COLLABORATION 
4. Describe the regional service area and roles of localities, business, higher education, and other

partners. Note any Letters or Support attached.

This grant will help the craft beverage industry in the entire Region 9 footprint. Nelson and Madison 
Counties’ offices of Economic Development and Tourism will work with the region’s businesses to ensure 
that all have access to the deliverables created by this grant. The Thomas Jefferson Planning Commission 
will serve as grant administrator, as well as a vehicle for communicating the work of the project, as it does 
have applications for other industries (specifically agriculture). 

Packet Page 13



Letters of Support list being collected: 
Nelson County 
Madison County 
Thomas Jefferson Planning District Commission 
Nelson 151 
Monticello Wine Trail 
Potters Craft Cider 
Champion Brewing 
Early Mountain Winery 
Virginia Distillery Company 
Belmont Farms 
Killauren Winery 
Bald Top Brewery 

5. Describe how this project is additive, not duplicative of, other efforts, if any.

There are no compliance or guidance documents in place for this industry to address the litany of issues, 
protocols COVID-19 brought upon these businesses. As the craft beverage industry technically falls in the 
restaurant category for re-opening, there is no clear guidance for the use of outdoor spaces or indoor spaces 
for future phase openings. Nor are there clear protocols for operating these types of businesses in post-
COVID conditions.  

PROJECT READINESS 
6. Summarize other regional stakeholders and their related roles or the plan to engage other key

stakeholders in this project. (I.e. businesses, school divisions, community colleges, higher education,
economic and workforce development entities, regional organizations, planning districts, nonprofits)

Working with the Central Virginia Economic Development Partnership and Central Virginia Small Business 
Development Center, Monticello Wine Trail, Thomas Jefferson Planning District Commission for data to 
support the grant application, then as the grant deliverables are completed, assist with the delivery and 
communication of those deliverables to the affected businesses in Region 9. 

7. Discuss prerequisite activities completed to engage localities, subject matter experts, regional partners
and other stakeholders in developing this proposal.

Madison and Nelson County administration have approved the work on this grant application and match 
required. The Planning District Commission has agreed to serve as grant administrator. Subject matter 
experts are eager to begin work on this much-needed program of work. 

8. Referencing the Budget Table and the Sources and Uses Worksheets (attached), describe how
requested GO Virginia dollars will be spent as well as the sources and types of match funding. Note any
Letters of Financial Commitment and In-kind Commitment forms attached.

The GO Virginia funds will be used for contract services such as project administration, program 
administration, hiring subject matter experts and web-based solutions experts, training and deployment of 
all products and deliverables to the entire Region 9 craft beverage business sector. The match funding will 

Packet Page 14



primarily come from the Counties of Madison and Nelson, with some donated time from industry leaders 
and private businesses. 

PROJECT SUSTAINABILITY 
9. Explain the expected direct line of sight to a larger and subsequent GO Virginia implementation grant

proposal as the result of the enhanced capacity building activity funded by this proposal.

As this project will only jump start the necessary steps to re-build the craft beverage industry in Region 9, 
there will need to be a sustained effort to stay on top of and ahead of industry needs and requirements. 
This is a multi-year economic recovery and an ever-changing landscape as this is a truly unprecedented 
crisis. 

10. Discuss any potential barriers to a successful grant and the plan for addressing such challenges.

The only barrier to the successful implementation is not being able to get this vital information and training 
to the industry before businesses are forced to close. The plan to address that challenge is to work with 
talented experts and deliver in real time the assistance that these businesses so desperately need. 

Packet Page 15



GO Virginia Grant – BUDGET TABLE 

• All grants must include 8% of GO Virginia dollars requested in this Other category for
contract management and admin by the Central Virginia Partnership.

COST/ACTIVITY CATEGORY 

GO VIRGINIA 
AMOUNT 

REQUESTED 

MATCH 
SUPPORT 

COMMITTED 

OTHER 

FUNDING TOTAL 

Administration 

  Other* (8%) 8000 4000 12000 

Program Operations 

   Acquisition 

   Architectural and Engineering 
    Clearance and Demolition 

   Construction 
   Contract Services 76000 38000 114000 
   Equipment 

   Fringe Benefits 
   Legal Expenses 
   Machinery/Tools 

   Planning/Assessment 5000 2500 7500 
   Rent/Lease 
   Salaries 
   Site Work 

   Studies 
   Training 
   Travel 5000 2500 7500 
   Other - specify 

 Program deliverables 
(materials and electronic 
delivery/system) 6000 3000 9000 

TOTAL  $100000 $50000 $ $150000 

Packet Page 16



Support Organization:
Regional Council:

Name of Business/Individual:
Name of Primary Contact:
Address:
City: State: VA Zip: 22727

Telephone: Email:

Description of Contributed Goods or Services:

Date(s) Contributed:

Real or Estimated Value of Contribution:    $

How was the value determined?: Actual Value Appraisal Other
If other, please explain:

Who Made this Value Determination?:

Is there a restriction on the use of this contribution?: No Yes
If yes, what are the restrictions?:

Contribution Obtained or Supported with State funds?: No Yes
If yes, please provide the name of the State agency and grant/contract number:

Signature of Contributor Date Contributed

Contributor Information

Contributed Goods or Services

Tracey Gardner 5/18/2020

25000

Staff time

110 N Main Street

tgardner@madisonco.virginia.gov540-948-7560

In-Kind Committment Form

Central Virginia Partnership for Economic Development
Region 9 

Madison

Madison County
Tracey Gardner

Tillie Strothers, Madison County Human Resources

Packet Page 17

mailto:tgardner@madisonco.virginia.gov


Support Organization:
Regional Council:

Name of Business/Individual:
Name of Primary Contact:
Address:
City: State: VA Zip: 22727

Telephone: Email:

Description of Contributed Goods or Services:

Date(s) Contributed:

Real or Estimated Value of Contribution:    $

How was the value determined?: Actual Value Appraisal Other
If other, please explain:

Who Made this Value Determination?:

Is there a restriction on the use of this contribution?: No Yes
If yes, what are the restrictions?:

Contribution Obtained or Supported with State funds?: No Yes
If yes, please provide the name of the State agency and grant/contract number:

Tillie Strothers, Madison County Human Resources

In-Kind Committment Form

Central Virginia Partnership for Economic Development
Region 9 

Madison

Madison County
Tracey Gardner

Staff time

110 N Main Street

tgardner@madisonco.virginia.gov540-948-7560

Signature of Contributor Date Contributed

Contributor Information

Contributed Goods or Services

Tracey Gardner 5/18/2020

2500

Packet Page 18

mailto:tgardner@madisonco.virginia.gov


Uses of GO Virginia Funds Amount ($) Description

Contract Services  $ 76,000.00 

project admin, subject matter experts, speakers, 
translators, webinar and other software services, A/V 
services for live streaming, video recording and 
equipment rental, process development, 
communications, education and training deployment, 
program development and delivery, product 
presentation, training and intregration

Planning and Assessment  $ 5,000.00 
industry surveys and research of processes, protcols, 
legal requirements and resources for products. Best 
delivery outlets and avenues

Travel  $ 5,000.00 delivery fees, on site installtion and training for venues

Program deliverables $6,000 
electronic media and delivery system for products
created, some printable items and product purchase 

 $ 92,000.00 Project Subtotal
CVPED Internal Project Admin* 8,000.00$  

 $ 100,000.00 TOTAL GO Virginia Request

* All Grants must include 8% of GO Virginia dollars requested. These funds will be made available to the Partnership for contract management, remittances, etc.

Packet Page 19



Uses of Matching Funds Amount ($)
Type of Match 
(Dropdown)

Source of Match

Planning Assessment  $ 25,000.00 Local Nelson County
Planning Assessment  $ 25,000.00 Local Madison County

 $ 50,000.00 Total Matching Funds
 $ 50,000.00 Total Local Match

Packet Page 20



Uses of Additional Leverage Amount ($)
Type of Match 
(Dropdown)

Source of Match
Documentation Submitted 
(Dropdown)

 $ -
Total Matching
Funds

Packet Page 21



Type of Funds Totals
GO Virginia 100,000.00$  
Matching Funds 50,000.00$  

Total CAMS Budget 150,000.00$  
Additional Leverage -$  

Total Project Budget 150,000.00$  

Type of Match Totals
Matching Funds 50,000.00$  
Includes Local Match of: 50,000.00$  

Packet Page 22





REVIEWER COMMENTS 
ERR (Y/N) Yes possible 
ECB (Y/N) No 

Economic Impact 
• COVID responsive

Regional Collaboration 
• Yes. Includes RRRC (PD9) and Culpeper.
• Additional partners from Region 6 (Fredericksburg); Region 7, Manassas and Prince

William County.

Readiness 
• Narrative indicates that expectations have been set as far as locality and partner

support.
• Letters of Support not provided yet due to timing.

Sustainability 
• n/a

FOR ERR GRANTS: 

How will this grant mitigate the economic impact of COVID 19 in the region? 
• By creating a central gateway where businesses can find help to stay afloat, create a

recovery plan, and flourish post COVID-19, this project facilitates an unique opportunity
for a collaborative effort among local economic development agencies, chambers of
commerce, institutes of higher learning, Small Business Development Centers, merchant
associations, foundations, nonprofits, business resource centers, and other business
support organizations in the region.

How does this grant advance opportunities identified in the Region 9 Plan? 
• Not specified

Advances critical needs in locally traded sectors and / or priorities identified by Council 
(caused by COVID-19?) 

• This project can serve these two priorities set by Council for ERR:
o Drive e-commerce, support ability to work remotely, and grow digital marketing capacity
o Explore opportunities to support locally traded sectors as suggested by DHCD

STAFF COMMENTS 
• May qualify as ERR , but may need to be deferred to clarify these issues:

o Clarification of how businesses will be selected to be served; referencing “should
apply for our program support”

Packet Page 24



o Receipt of Letters of Support –  
 Letter from SBDC should clarify how this is additive vs duplicative 
 Letters from industry to share why this is needed 

o Discussions with Region 6 and 7 and better understanding of how limited Region 
9 funding might/should be used to support Inter-Regional project 

o Stronger connection to Region 9 plan  
o Receipt of In-kind commitment forms  

Packet Page 25










































































	Region 9 Strike Force COVID - Agenda + Location + Public Comment Form 5.22.2020
	Reg. 9 GO VA Public Comment Fillable for Strike Force Mtg May 22
	Region 9 Strike Force COVID Meeting Minutes DRAFT 5.15.2020 as presented 5.21.2020
	FY2020 Dashboard - Available Funds for Strike Force Mtg 5.22.2020
	Crafting a New Normal Proposal submitted to Strike Force 5.21.20.pdf
	Crafting a New Normal Staff ERR Review for Strike Force 5.15.2020
	PROPOSAL: This project will mitigate the regional economic impact of the COVID-19 crisis in the short- and mid-term by giving these businesses the tools they need to re-open safely, retrain employees and communicate with their customers. These busines...

	GO VA ERR FAST ACCESS Application Region 9 - 5.5.2020 - Nelson
	Project Primary Contact:
	Select the framework(s), target industries, program goals and participating localities for this project
	Project Frameworks
	Region 9 Target Industries
	ECONOMIC IMPACT
	1. Insert an Executive Summary style narrative of the project here limited to one page and include:
	 Brief, overarching goal(s), activities, possible metrics, and expected outcomes/products
	 Name key collaborative partners and roles
	 Describe how the project aligns with Region 9’s Growth Plan.
	 Outline the total GO Virginia $ requested, total match committed and how funds will be spent
	 COVID-19 Response
	 Describe how this project will mitigate the regional economic impact of the COVID-19 crisis in the short and mid-term.
	 Describe why this project should be a priority in Region 9.
	The purpose of the program is to generate private sector re-growth and job opportunities; this includes business re-development post-COVID, education and development post-COVID and business re-attraction to build consumer confidence.
	This project will mitigate the regional economic impact of the COVID-19 crisis in the short- and mid-term by giving these businesses the tools they need to re-open safely, retrain employees and communicate with their customers. These businesses have b...
	This project should be a priority in Region 9 because of the sheer numbers of affected businesses and the number of employees that have been impacted in these target industries. In short, the craft beverage industry must re-invent itself in order to c...
	2. Provide a monthly project timeline of planned milestones and fund disbursement.
	June – Contract with project administrator and other subject experts and resources. Begin research on products and services for deliverables. Estimated fund disbursement is $40,000
	July – September – Create the grant deliverable, test them with Nelson 151 and regional partners, then refine them. Estimated fund disbursement is $70,000
	October-December – Final grant deliverable are completed. Estimated fund disbursement $40,000.
	3. Expand on goals, activities, possible metrics, and expected outcomes noted above, as needed.
	REGIONAL COLLABORATION
	PROJECT READINESS
	6. Summarize other regional stakeholders and their related roles or the plan to engage other key stakeholders in this project. (I.e. businesses, school divisions, community colleges, higher education, economic and workforce development entities, regio...
	Working with the Central Virginia Economic Development Partnership and Central Virginia Small Business Development Center, Monticello Wine Trail, Thomas Jefferson Planning District Commission for data to support the grant application, then as the gran...
	8. Referencing the Budget Table and the Sources and Uses Worksheets (attached), describe how requested GO Virginia dollars will be spent as well as the sources and types of match funding. Note any Letters of Financial Commitment and In-kind Commitment...

	PROJECT SUSTAINABILITY
	9. Explain the expected direct line of sight to a larger and subsequent GO Virginia implementation grant proposal as the result of the enhanced capacity building activity funded by this proposal.
	10. Discuss any potential barriers to a successful grant and the plan for addressing such challenges.


	BUDGET TABLE only 5.6.2020-Nelson
	In-Kind-Contribution-Form-Region-9  5.2.2020-Madison
	Sheet1

	In-Kind-Contribution-Form-Region-9 -Madison
	Sheet1

	Sources and Uses Budget REVISED 5.3.2020 -Nelson
	GO Virginia Request
	Matching Funds
	Additional Leverage
	Total Project Budget

	Crafting a New Normal Staff ERR Review for Strike Force 5.18.2020.pdf
	PROPOSAL: This project will mitigate the regional economic impact of the COVID-19 crisis in the short- and mid-term by giving these businesses the tools they need to re-open safely, retrain employees and communicate with their customers. These busines...


	Business Gateway Proposal for Strike Force Review 5.22.20.pdf
	Business Gateway - Staff ERR REVIEW for Strike Force 5.18.2020
	PROPOSAL: This project will develop a unified website, accompanied by a supporting social media marketing strategy that brings county and town resources in a defined geographic area together in a small business resource gateway to support businesses a...

	Building a Business Resources Gateway APPLICATION PACKAGE ALL IN KIND MATCH


	Name: 
	Organization: 
	Email: 
	Comments: 


